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A Social Security Agreement is concluded to coordinate the
social security program of one country with a comparable
program of another country with the aim of addressing unfa-
vorable conditions or restrictions on citizenship or country of
residence in the application of each country’s social security
program. Once an SSA takes effect, the provisions of the
agreement carry the same weight as the domestic laws of a
contracting state.

Examples of Payment Restrictions on Citizenship

or Country of Residence

B Workers who have divided their careers between one coun-
try and a foreign country sometimes fail to qualify for ben-
efits or lump-sum payments because they have not worked
long enough to meet minimum requirements (normally 10
to 20 years on average for the Old-Age Pension).

B Even when some workers become eligible for benefits,
they may find their benefits reduced or unpaid while living
abroad.

Social Security Agreements can be classified into two main
types: exemption from dual coverage (contributions-only),
and totalization of the coverage period.

The exemption agreement eliminates dual Social Security
coverage when a worker (or a self-employed person) from
one country works in another country and is required to

pay Social Security coverage to both countries. Totalization
agreements are more comprehensive, as they not only
eliminate dual Social Security coverage, but also help fill gaps
in benefit protection for workers who have divided their ca-
reers between Korea and another country based on totalized
coverage periods from both countries.

Countries that have SSAs with Korea
[As of 30 April 2018]

Name (32 Countries)

Dual Coverage
Exemption

(10 Countries)

China, Iran, Italy, Japan, Mongolia, The
Netherlands, Switzerland, The UK,
Uzbekistan, Chile

Australia, Austria, Belgium, Brazil,

7 Bulgaria, Canada, Quebec, the Czech Republic,
Totalization

Denmark, France, Germany, Hungary, India,
(22 Countries) y =

Ireland, Poland, Romania, Spain, Slovakia,
Sweden, The U.S., Turkey, Finland
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T 1. A2 E O|SHE 2A of & P 1. Elimination of Dual Coverage
“W o ARZA= 22U EX|Z) 1t IIAZ (22X |Z2)HM B =S ‘\W * Detached employees or self-employed persons working abroad for
_ =O = HLtA| SLXIOF S/ AR O [ =] j . a short period of time would have to make social security payments
Al‘glEIfE‘ OIS22 SE0I010F ST B8 ME= 22 DT 22X Merits of SSA in both the home and host countries. However, as a result of a Social

U7 |Zt otA= HEHE 2EO| EX1|5,=,|L|E|-, Security Agreement, the worker or the self-employed is exempted

Ao wE

. from coverage under the system of the host country, and needs to pay
4 Ite Hoz AX _—
oItAZ Holz HA7|ZH2 THE oz ANEMH, contributions only to the program in the home country.
31' EH OA7|7H0| ARE Z<2 X [[|'E|' M'EHEJ_'J' | gelE Sl ® Detached employees may generally be exempted from coverage
= AJIMOZ 1317 HE 2 DiR|7|7H0| IRHE! A QIALICH under the laws of the contracting state for 3 to 5 years. This limit can
- be extended for another 1 to 3 years with the consent of the agencies
representing both countries.
S22 oo XX 255 = 57 ARl Z100 H Mr. Kim was transferred to work in a branch office in Germany for 5
A 1 (20 4000t /2) Case 1 years by his employer, 00Electronics. (monthly salary : # 4 million.)
gdygsd . dHEE S Before the SSA . After the SSA
= = . The amount of The amount of
ez g : pension contributions pension contributions
o0l JUAZ(HHUZTZ9%): o 0h-Z AR HEHA 25(03.1)2 e Korean National Pension * The amount of German pension
=Y AZHY =9l HEl2 oiR|oH (contribution rate of 9%): contributions exempted due to the
(E@.E% 18.7%): e German Pension Korea-Germany SSA
(contribution rate of 18.7%): (since January 1, 2003):
"ét' ﬁ 1,330'5'."%-I 'e.*—h.'- "é ﬁ 432'.:'_*%I 'E.*—‘f'- Total Paid ¥ 13,300,000 per year Paid in Korea ¥ 4,320,000 per year
Sk A 43208 HE Eal ol 8080kl HA| Paid in Korea ¢ 4,320,000 per year Evempted in Germany ¥ 8,980,000 per year
%OEI of gogotel 'E:*—'?'— 5'.'3?_" 4,488?_|'°L-| Eﬂl Paid in Germany ¥ 8,980,000 per year Exempted in Germany ¥ 44,880,000 for 5 years
2. 719172t stAto 2 of 2 |Ed i 2. Totalization of Coverage Periods
- - Ms. Lee paid social security tax to the US Social Security system for 9 years
Al 2 02 S0 9utZt W3 (oF 1212N)S Eststm Case 2

Fi=2510{ 312 2ol

38 517t et 0j00

H= =
gz 2

g
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(amounting to about ¥ 100 million) and then came back to Korea and
contributed to the Korean National Pension for 5 years.

Before the SSA . After the SSA

* (the US) Not eligible for ® she became eligible to receive Old-age
Pension from each country
(About ¥ 1,040,000 per month)
¢ (the US) The totalized periods in both
. countries amounts to 14 years, meeting
. [Korfaa] Only eligible to the minimum eligibility requirements of
receive a lump-sum the US which is 10 years. She is entitled
refund, without Old-age  to receive about ¥ 840,000 based on the
Pension benefits. proportion of 9 out of 14 years.
¢ (Korea) The combined periods in the two
countries amounts to 14 years, meeting
the minimum eligibility requirements of
the Korean pension, which is 10 years.
She is entitled to receive about
W 200,000, based on the proportion of 5
out of 14 years.

US pension benefits,
even though she had
some coverage
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[} re) Erjoe Als
-y 3. g™ M= =0l Ciet SSCi< Aol T 3. Equal Treatment
li\wl o A= 2310f| Chsto] Ha APE I 20X Z(6H2lE2 Z2ho| IR\W]I * Nationals of one contracting state who reside and work in the other
- PR hall be treated equally to the citizens of that country in the
- - ol X201} EESI =2 B SHQlA Lol [[}= o =LoH . country s qually y
A|-§| EIOI'?::! xg oy |:| }E:Ll;o St S oo shelS30l 1= da Merits of SSA application of its Social Security system (with respect to the eligibility
MZEH SOl siAELICH for and payment of benefits, as well as the overseas remittance of
I‘" 724 0” [[I'E S benefits).
5[ EH ST0|M GFEHS F|E510 108 S HFESICH 2L E Ms. Park moved back to Korea after residing in Australia for 10
! 0|35t ukoo L years with a permanent residence
gegsd . dHus s Before the SSA . After the SSA
® She was not able to apply for ® She was able to claim her Australian
AI‘Eﬂ 3 o SH20f| M 7HFSH= SO oS LAHAIT M Case 3 her Australian old-age pension pension benefits and became
Sz LI Yoy} 042 2 AUD 1,500 23 benefits while residing in Korea. :T:iiltl:em receive AUD $ 1,500 per
o o «ZOIHZACH X ME{ A= HHLO HHZ HA|2} o o * The Center for International Affairs (CIA) of the National Pension Ser-
- " " ice (NPS) does work related to Social Security agreements to ensure
% SIR| AL CHSH 42 M2 X|9I8HT OIALIC vice (
~ 2 =0l tiet gz E11E Kot AUSUHC ~ that workers are exempted from coverage and eligible people can
_ _ claim benefits in other contracting states.
AtE|E & H 1. 8™0j| oot HE = HA X} The International _ _ o
md o Social S . 1. Guide for Exemption Applications
HE HREX w202 ot EE M2 @3EEEE R ocial Security . e o _
ICation proceaure tor exempuon rrom contracting
HlOg{ = HO PP , e
HOH= 2 Agreements state’s contributions
Work Procedure
B il Korean HACA Employers and
n %LH Al‘gxl' %xilgaﬂE1 A}'gxl', EEXI' - emp'oyers employees
|ojamct o=y A HEL X2 AlO7 |7 Issues the "Korean
jt']; See i“jfl ! o O:j == = ;i ;—,—7| ioﬂ Request made to the Certficate of Coverage Submit (or present)
SfRAMIE{of| rei o (AFEXL 22X, IIUBEM HE Center for International under the SSA; the "Korean Certificate
S A= ARz (= HIAD Affairs (CIA) of the NPS (Certificates wil of Coverage under
HEIAIE, 2 to issue a copy of the be provided for the the SSA, to the con-
"Korean Certificate of employer, employee, fracting state’s liaison
Coverage under the and contracting state’s agency.
SSA,;. liaison agency).
N 222 7IUAt st A2 ESZE i o= AL B Application procedure for exemption from NPS contri-
butions
X AID7|] . .
2= ALgRt BYgs dR MER, 2ER i Contracting Contracting Employers and
state’s state’s liaison employees
#5741 HelEen ua 32 2oiiaEe employer agency
= 7SN (AHEAL 227 SR SR Request made to the Issues the Certificates of Submit the Certificate
=y 3= 7IIZ ST HY=2 IUBEAM contracting state’s Coverage under SSA. of Coverage under
PN QEE JHIM2 KIS liaison agency to issue (Certificates will be SSA to the CIA of
a copy of the Certificate provided for employer, the NPS.
of Coverage of the employee, and the NPS).
contracting state.
Social Security Agreement 08 www.nps.or.kr 09
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Social Security Agreement

1-1. Required Documents for the Certificate of

= Coverage from Agreement Countries

The International
Social Security
Agreements
Work Procedure

Denmark, Germany,
Romania, Mongolia, The US,
Belgium, Bulgaria, Brazil,
Sweden, Ireland, The UK,
Uzbekistan, Italy, India,
Japan, The Czech Republic,
Chile, Canada, Quebec,

Australia

The Netherlands

Spain

Slovakia

Austria, Turkey, Poland

% Any delay in submitting your
Certificate  of Coverage may
mean that it may be difficult to Switzetiand, Chirias Finland
get refund of the paid contribu-

tions in the other contracting

state. In addition, if a person

does not pay contributions with-

out submitting the Certificate, pance
he/she may have to retroactively
pay pension contributions, ar-
rears, or penalties. We recom-
mend that you issue a Certificate Hungary
a month in advance or detach-

ment.

www.nps.or.kr 11
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- Application
form
- Letter of

Detachment

Same as above

Same as above

Same as above

Same as above

Same as above

Same as above

Same as above

W Supporting Documents Needed for the Issuing the Certificate
of Coverage for Exemption from Agreement Countries

Common

(in the case of families) A certifi-
cate of family Relations

A Certificate of Overseas Medical
Expense Insurance(e.g., injury,
illness, disease, or travel insurance)

A Certificate of Workers’ Compensa-
tion Insurance

-»(Public) An issued document that
certifies that a detached worker is
covered by the Industrial Accident
Compensation Insurance (from the
Korea Workers’ Compensation &
Welfare Service)

(Private) An issued document that
certifies that a detached worker is
covered by Workers” Compensation
& Employers’ Liability Insurance(-
from a private insurance company)

-A Certificate of Overseas Medical
expense Insurance

(e.g., injury, illiness, disease, or travel
insurance)

-A Certificate of Workers’ Compensation
Insurance

- (Public) An issued document that
certifies that a detached worker is
covered by the Industrial Accident
Compensation Insurance (from the
Korea Workers” Compensation &
Welfare Service)

(Private) An issued document that
certifies that a detached worker is
covered by Workers’ Compensation
& Employers’ Liability Insurance
(form a private insurance company)

Anissued document that certifies
that a detached worker is covered by
the Employment Insurance from an
office of Employment Insurance.

In the case of coverage under the
Public Worker’s Compensation
Insurance, an issued document that
certifies that a detached worker is
covered by the Industrial Accident
Compensation Insurance from the
Korea Workers’ Compensation &
Welfare Service.

- An Official Document
- The contract of employment
(when employed in Hungary)

2018-07-18 2= 12:09{41
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o 5 B Required Documents for a Certificate of Coverage from the
N

@ JHIME @ Korean National Pension

A B R o The International T BT Lo

1. The Original copy of Certificate of

- ACHZ 710l =04 M o) =2 H . i
2 YR ERL PUARIIEBENEE  olemas Social Security ~ CowrgeundertheSShofcontract. ~ Sendaregistered
PSER Yy 2.HHIE S= i :“ 32 Contracting ingstate l(eltte*iorVISItthe
Hx = . .
3SR 1 =5 Ag reements States 2. An Official Document for exemption*
(=ISEE, FUSES ) . o
Work Procedure 3. Aphotocopy of the Alien Registration
* 22 A Bz e
ZUAZZHO|X| (www.nps.or.kr) MAET| “BE”O R HM * How to write an official document:
F&IR0]| O[3t 201013 7RI R AlK Z20jAl; Visit the web5|fc§ of the National Pensu.)r? Service (www.nps.or.kr) Find a form
T “Search by “official letter I'Sample Official Documents to Apply for NPS Coverage
HIEH : Exemption according to Social Security AgreementsJ
M2 E7 E|AZ 173 HAAT0] 225 FUAZREL FHHAME] +* Submit To:
($)04554 The Center for International Affairs, the National Pension Service
22nd Fl., Namsan Square Bldg. 173 Toegyero, Seoul, 04554, Korea
2. 8™ M= AZ HAE A} 2. Application Procedure for Benefits
S p— Guide for Benefit Application
W Application procedure for benefits from a contracting state
« 3t20|M AISCS S (G Arh) AFS YoHE (for domestic residents)
Ho
oT
H Applicant CIA Contracting
0 og ¥xt e EE RIS B g7 state’s liaison
agency
LAF S| | Riei= i vl Applies for pension Sends application doc- Verifies the received
X AHD X0 KA SEALSI0] 03 A O benefits of a contract- uments and provides information and
- O_o = 'j g3 BT giisloftiasa ing state at the Center information on periods determines the totalized
A2™T ISR a9 % A0t for International Affairs of coverage in Korea to periods of coverage,
EolojA| A (CIA) of the NPS. the contracting state’s then sends the benefit
== hom liaison agency. results to the applicant.

W Application procedure for NPS pension benefits from overseas
(for residents of a contracting state)

5 & =. i 2 i 3
L LER BYERSDE I i Applicant Fl Conactre B ciA
agency
5 infi=} 5 il | ) . ” '
EEENCdn et i?—l?—%g ctof &= Az 7Rt Applies for Korean Sends a Korean pension Verifies the received
Gy Miintl (ke Sntonia | mosdes romatonan | cetamie heoia
HIN SHZ IR U - vides i i i iz
;_,:, =° . 2Y L 2 el ing state’s liaison periods of coverage to periods of coverage,
o ag agency. the CIA of the NPS. and then sends the
benefit results to the
applicant.
Social Security Agreement 12 www.nps.or.kr 13
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Social Security Agreement

2-1. Eligibility for Benefits by Country

To get Old-age Pension benefits from a contracting state,

il One must pay minimum contribution periods in a contracting state;

The totalized periods of coverage of the Korean National Pension
and a contracting state should meet the minimum required periods
of a country’s Old-Age Pension, and

One must reach the pensionable age of the relevant country.

2-2. Qualifying Conditions for Old-age Pension in

Contracting States.

[As of 30 April 2018]

2l23135x270=212=30718.indd
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2-2. Ae|EEHE = L EEE 52
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X240 9 o~-ftoLrno o
: st S =REIF 654 HE(EA 10 2R) 14
- ATP : 65A| el i 2
ATP: 18| &2
2 =2 654 774 5
3 ZOjjop Ee5H| 016N MY 154
4 o2 66(62)M 104 14 6742
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10 &EH0F 624 139 15 15|
11 OfY=HE  66M| 520% 11
12 R2EZ0L 6562 151 (35~37.51) 1
3 ol 584 101 1
5 ‘1634 4711, i =
14 M2 Gieon eoa 344 1
CPP: 13J01
15 LIt 65(60)A OAS: Q7% Al 208 14
(PHLICE 743 B 101)
16 7 65(60) A QPP: 13/014 1!
17 E7| f: 60A], 0f: 584 72002 Ol £ 14
[ARI] : 664 571 AR E-Z[A7|7tQA o1
8 @He Sy | leasRaasE
2 Jnz-h 25, 0f: 20
THIZ (65K, 04:604]
19 E™A - 65M IhEE0M i) 18] ojY EHE 1
0 WA 68(63)M 18] Ol4f &2
a @Rl e3Mletd 20 14 .
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i’ < 108 H2AZ 1 . N
. 2 =F 654 6712 (015 £ 5 1A 014) (314 7he 42) ing conditions can be
X YEIZo dZxIZ0
- changed by amend-
L0 =]
coEeenTe ments of the related
THAZ +IZTU0| HY .
laws and regulations
g 4 AL .
of contracting states.
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Country

Qualifying Age for
Old-age (Early Old-

age) pension

-State Pension: 65 years

1 Denmark
-ATP: 65 years old
2 Germany 65 years and 7months
. M: 65 years,
3 Romania F: 60 years and 3 months
4 USA 66(62) years
5 Belgium  6560)years
6 Bulgaria 66 years 2 months
7 Brazil M: 65 years, F: 60 years
8  Sweden  6lyears
9 Siiai 65 years and 4 months
pain (61 years and 4 months)
10 Slovakia 62 years 139 days
n Ireland 66 years
12 Austria 65(62) years
13 India 58 years
“ TheCzech  M: 63 years and 4 months
Republic  F:62years and 8 months

15 Canada 65(60) years
16 Quebec  65(60) years
7 Turkey ~ M:60 years, F: 58 years

- New scheme

M: 66 years and 5 months
18 Poland ~ F: 6! yearsand 3 months

- Old scheme

M: 65 years, F. 60 years

65 years 9 months

g France (60 years and 9 months)
20 Finland 68 years (63 years)
21 Hungary 63 years 6 months
22 Australia 65 years 6 months

www.nps.or.kr
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Qualifying
conditions

-State Pension : Resided
longer than 3 years

(At least of 12 months work)
-ATP: Contributed at least once

5 years
15 years

10 years

Contributed more than once
15 years
15 years

Contributed more than once

15 years (At least 2 years
after reaching the age of 50)

15 years
520 weeks

15 years (35~37.5 years)
10 years

34 years

~CPP: More than once

-0AS: 20 yearsif you claim while
residing abroad (10 years if you
claim while residing in Canada)

-CPP: More than once

Contributed more than 7200 days
- New scheme - no
minimum requirements
- 0ld scheme - Male: 25
years, Female: 20 years

Contributed more than once

Contributed more than once

20 years

10 years permanent residence
(at least 5 continuous years)

2018-07-18 2% 12:09{43

Minimum contri-

1yearand 6 months

1year

1year
1year
1year

1year

1year

1year

1year

1 year

1 year

1year

1 year

Tyear (at least 6
continuous months)
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- A < | Ak 12 7| 2 (www.pfru.uz)
= S| HElo O XH|F|AE} d3 X
P 2003.10. 1. 232 o Atl 2 &2 (www.svb.n) PEH|7| At 2006.5.1. =y= oA M2 (www.mf.uz)
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AFS| 2 &% (www.forsakringskassan.se)
AQA 2015.6. 1. H3g oiF| Z ok AR (www.zas.admin.ch) E7| 2015.6. 1. BHEIOA| + 7|2FgHAt AB|HE 7|2 (www.sgk.gov.tr)
Z - AL 28 7|2 (www.zus.pl)
I 5 5 TIIAS 2 AE RS Ezic 2010. 3. 1. HHIHA| + 7|7t Al
Atfol 2013.4.1. RHBOUH + 7|7 e & i+ 712 S 9IAF3] 2 37 [ 2Hwww.krus.gov.pl)
< lde . _ < - Ab|EAE 91 Ol x| iZIALR A
= | 715t bl ZatA SZOIN| + 7|ZF3HA S TTE = =
& 2H}7|0} 2010.3.1. HHBOR + 7|7HakAr AL3| 2348 (www.socpoist.sk) g2 2007.6.1. SUSUK + 712 (www.cleiss.fr)
opzHE 2009.1.1. BB + 7|2HeHA 8|57 2 (www.welfare.ie) e 2017. 2.1, SHIUH + 7|2 HEEASHE
(www.etk.fi, www.tyoelake.fi)
%= 2000. 8. 1. HHE W ZMIZMIE (www.hmrc.gov.uk) 5712 2007.3.1. HEZOR + 7|7 CHE e
(www.allamkincstar.gov.hu)
QAERZ|O} 2 el =l bl 5= = sk ME{™3
AE 010.10.1. HEZMA| + 7|Z2taA o2 E S ZEwww.pensionsversicherung.at) i 2008.10. 1. BEHFIHA| + 7|ZksHAE = a
(www.humanservices.gov.au)
20T 2 IAYME] A2t o0l HE SHIE]

« =101 02-2176-8735, Ef =01 02-2176-8730, 2/ =L A|0t0 02-2176-8734, 3201 02-2176-8794, 2 2| HI0{(H04) 02-2176-8786

20204554 MBA| E7 E[AZ 173 HUAR O 225

XJ ;0221768700 T : 02)3485-9804, 02)3485-9807(X 2 F8) bt ol ol et iE]

« QI 1| A|0t01 031-365-3089, H2|E0{(F01) 031-365-3087, L=t =.01(2{A|0F) 031-365-3086, ENf =01 031-365-3085
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2-3. List of Overseas Contracting Agencies (as of 30 april 2018 / Order of Implementation]

“ Implementation Agency of the other Party and its website

Iran 1978.6.10.
Canada 1999.5.1.
The UK 2000.8. 1.

USA 2001.4.1.

Germany 2003.1.1.
Netheriands 2003.10.1.
Japan 2005.4. 1.
Italy 2005.4.1.
Uzbekistan 2006.5. 1.
Mongolia 2007.3.1.
Hungary 2007.3.1.
France 2007.6. 1.
Australia 2008.10.1.
The Czech Republic 2008.11. 1.
Ireland 2009.1.1.
Belgium 2009.7. 1.

The Center for International Affairs, the National Pension Service

Exempting contributions

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions

Exempting contributions

Exempting contributions

Exempting contributions

Exempting contributions

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Social Security Organization

(www.tamin.ir) Poland 2010.3.1.
Service Canada (www.canada.ca)
Slovakia 2010.3.1.
HM Revenue and Customs
(www.hmrc.gov.uk) Bulgaria 2010.3. 1.
Social Security Administration
(www.ssa.gov) Romania 2010.7.1.
Deutsche Rentenversicherung Bund (DRV Bund)
(www.deutsche-rentenversicherung.de) Austria 2010.10.1.
Sociale Verzekeringsbank Hoofdkantoor Amstelveen
(www.svb.nl) Denmark 2011.9.1.
Japan Pension Service (www.nenkin.go.]
> ( o) India 2011.11.1,
Istituto Nazionale Previdenza Sociale (www.inps.it) i
China 2013.1.16.
Off-budget Pension Fund (www.pfru.uz)
Ministray of Finance(www.mf.uz)
Spain 2013.4.1.
Social Insurance General Office
(www.ndaatgal.mn)
Turkey 2015.6.1.
Hungarian State Treasury
(www.allamkincstar.gov.hu)
Sweden 2015.6.1.
CLEISS (www.cleiss.fr)
: Switzerland 2015.6.1.
Centerlink
(www.humanservices.gov.au)
Brazil 2015.11.1.
Czech social security administration (www.cssz.cz)
Chile 2017.2.1.
Department of Sacial Protection (www.welfare.ie)
National Pension Office (ONP) (www.sfpd.fgov.be) Finland 2017.2.1.
National Institute for the Social Security of the
Self-employed (www.rsvz-inasti.fgov.be)
National Institute for Health and Disability Insurance Quebec 2017.9.1.

(INAMI) (www.riziv.fgov.be)

Address : 22nd Fl. Namsan Square Bldg., Toegyero 173, Jung-gu, Seoul 04554 Korea
Tel:02)2176-8700 Fax:02)3485-9804 (International), 02)3485-9807 (China only)
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“ Implementation Agency of the other Party and its website

Call Center for Foreign Nationals
+ Chinese 02-2176-8735, Thai 02-2176-8730, Indonesian 02-2176-8734, Mongolian 02-2176-8794,
Filipino (English) 02-2176-8786

Ansan Service Center for Foreign Nationals
« Indonesian 031-365-3089, Filipino (English) 031-365-3087, Uzbek (Russian) 031-365-3086, Thai 031-365-3085
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Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

Exempting contributions
+ Totalization

www.nps.or.kr 19

Zaktad Ubezpiecze Spotecznych (ZUS) (www.zus.pl)
Kasa Rolniczego Ubezpieczenia Spotecznego (KRUS)
(www.krus.gov.pl)

Social Insurance Agency
(www.socpoist.sk)

National Social Security Institute
(www.nssi.bg)

Casa Nationala de Pensii Publice
(www.cnpp.ro)

Pension Insurance Institution (PVA)
(www.pensionsversicherung.at)

Udbetaling Danmark (www.atp.dk)

Employees' Provident Fund Organisation(EPFO)
(www.epfindia.com)

Ministyr of Human Resources and Social Security
(www.mohrss.gov.cn)

National Social Security Institute (www.seg-social.es)
General Treasury of the Social Security (www.seg-social.es)

Sosyal Guvenlik Kurumu (SGK)
(www.sgk.gov.tr)

Swedish Pension Agency
(www.pensionsmyndigheten.se)
Swedish Social Insurance Agency
(www.forsakringskassan.se)

Central Compensation Office (www.zas.admin.ch)

Instituto Nacional do Seguro Social (www.inss.gov.br)

Superintendencia de Pensiones (www.inps.it)

The Finnish Centre for Pension
(www.etk.fi / www.tyoelake.fi)

Retraite Québec
(www.retraitequebec.gouv.qc.ca)
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